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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901858
for

Transactions (Sales) and Use Tax Audit Services
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on January 29, 2020
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Questions & Answers has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Questions & Answers will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) Does the County anticipate extending the bid due date? 
A1)
No.  All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County EZSourcing Supplier Portal by 2:00 p.m. on February 24, 2020.
Q2) What additional details can the County provide, if any, beyond what is stated in the bid documents concerning how the County will identify the winning bid?
A2) All information concerning how the County will identify the winning bid is located on page 10 within the RFP, Section G (EVALUATION CRITERIA / SELECTION COMMITTEE).
Q3) Was the RFP posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com?
A3) No. 

Q4) Other than the County’s website, where was the bid posted?
A4) In addition to the County’s website, the contracting opportunity was advertised in The Inter-City Express and The Oakland Post.
Q5) Are there any changes to the original RFP or any additional information not included in the RFP that bidders should know?
A5) If needed, any changes to the RFP will be addressed in an addendum.  All information bidders need in order to bid is included in the RFP. 
Q6) Are bidders required to be a certified Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) to bid on this RFP?
A6) No; however, SLEB participation is required for this RFP.  Bidders that are not certified SLEBs (for definition of a SLEB see http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be eligible for contract award.  
Q7) How long does it take to become a certified SLEB?
A7) The certification process may take up to 45 business days from receipt of application. However, bidders are encouraged to contact ACSLEBcertification@acgov.org for further information.
Q8) What are the requirements to become a SLEB?
A8) The program overview and requirements can be found here: http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/cert.htm. 
Q9) Is there a current Contractor for this contract? If so, is the incumbent eligible to submit a bid for this RFP?
A9) Yes, the County currently has a contract for this RFP.  This RFP is open to all potential bidders, including the incumbent.
Q10) Are bidders able to request previous documents such as RFPs and bid responses?
A10) Yes, bidders can submit a California Public Records Request to tarana.malmirchegini@acgov.org. 

Q11) Are only public sector references requested or are bidders permitted to provide the contact information of private sector references as well?
A11) Per page 5 of the RFP, Section C (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1, letter a states:

Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing Transaction (Sales) and Use Tax Audit Services for counties and other local governments in California for at least five (5) years.  Experience must be demonstrated by references provided by Bidder at the time of bid submission.

Bidders can provide both public and private sector references. However, in order to meet the bidder minimum qualifications stated above, bidders must include county and other local governments references to demonstrate their experience. 
Q12) Are references from corporations and private sectors that have an approximate revenue range of $1,000,000 to $6,000,000 sufficient to meet the minimum qualifications?
A12) There is no specified revenue range related to a bidder’s analysis of a client’s annual revenue subject to sales tax. Bidders are highly encouraged to include counties, local governments, and other public entities as references, however, private sector corporations may also be accepted. As stated in the RFP, Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing Transaction (Sales) and Use Tax Audit Services for counties and other local governments in California for at least five (5) years. The related experience must be demonstrated by references provided by Bidder at the time of bid submission. 

Q13) Does the County provide feedback if a bid is not accepted or reasons for a disqualification?
A13) Bidders that are disqualified will receive a disqualification letter with reason(s) for disqualification.
Q14) Does the County provide feedback to bidders not selected for award?
A14) Bidders can submit a California Public Records request to tarana.malmirchegini@acgov.org for their interview scores. 

Q15) Upon award for this RFP, when will the County go out to bid for these services again?
A15) The County intends to award a three-year contract (with option to renew for two years) as a result of this RFP. The maximum contract term for this RFP is five years.
Q16) Is the general scope of the project an Assurance Services project or more of an agreed upon procedures (Non-Assurance Services) as set forth in County guidelines?
A16) The general scope of the project includes Assurance Services and other agreed upon scope of work as defined in the RFP and the agreement based on the needs of the County.
Q17) Page 6 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1 states:
Process:  Contractor will review the County’s Transactions (Sales) and Use Tax for tax reporting errors in accordance with legislation as described in Title 2: Revenue and Finance, in the Alameda County General Ordinance Code.

Does the report delivery need to be under any other regulatory requirements except as outlined in Title 2: Revenue and Finance?
A17) Regulatory requirements shall follow Title 2 – Revenue and Finance of the Alameda County General Ordinance Code unless otherwise determined, based on the needs of the County. Contractor shall also observe and comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of governmental agencies, including federal state, and County when providing services and develop reports using Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and other applicable guidelines.
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